
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 3:03 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Samsia, 

 

I have double check is CityCab. 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 2:46 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 

 

Hi Veron,  

 

Vehicle SHA8158B, reported as CityCab & not Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd. 

 

Pls check & revert 

 

Thanks 

 

 

With Regards 

 

 

Samsia 

Senior Admin Assistant 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 7:35 AM 

To: MTCL@income.com.sg 

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Dear Samsia, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please be informed that No 10 should be Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd instead of CityCab. 

 

Sorry for the inconvenience caused 

 

  

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 9:38 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 

 

Hi,  

 

All claims created. 

 

FYA  

 

 

 

 

With Regards 

 

 

Samsia 

Senior Admin Assistant 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 9:51 AM 

To: MTCL@income.com.sg 

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Kindly provides us claim number 

 

 

 

S/NO Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) 

Claimant 

Vehicle No. 

Income 

Vehicle No. D.O.A

1  MT/1182252-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SH 9839X SLA 8808L 30/7/2022

2  MT/1183189-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHA 7019B FBQ 9256G 4/8/2022

3  MT/1184511-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHC 1500G FBT 4186S 3/8/2022

4  MT/1182356-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHD 3030C SJR 2878H 30/07/2022

5  MT/1185278-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SH 7760B GBC 5849X 31/07/2022

6  MT/1184383-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHD 3010K SMS 5345T 10/8/2022

7  MT/1184114-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHA 7950L SJR 6140B 11/8/2022

8  MT/1183978-003 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHD 4350Y SLF 3497G 11/8/2022

9  MT/1188537-001 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHD 7299T SJC 2218S 11/8/2022

10  MT/1188539-001 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHA 8158B SJM 4850A 25/8/2022

11  MT/1185875-002 COMFORT TRANSPORATION PTE LTD SHD 4089C SMV 2552R 25/8/2022

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you. 
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